

HD 5876 .D28 B45 1979

# COMMUNITY SERVICES HANDBOOK

A guide to job-related services in the Davenport-Bettendorf area.

## COMMUNITY SERVICES HANDBOOK

A Guide to job-related services in the Davenport-Bettendorf area.

Michael M. Blank, Manpower Research Economist

Courtesy of



Iowa Department of Job Service Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport, Iowa 52806 Telephone: (319) 386-4770

Joseph D. Keeney, Manager

## FOREWORD

The purpose of this Community Services Directory is to give our applicants an indication of the employment-related services in the Iowa Quad Cities. Those Illinois-based organizations which are listed also serve Iowa residents. We hope that the use of this handbook will enable our applicants to use the services supplied by other agencies and organizations in addition to those provided by Job Service of Iowa.

This Directory has two sections: Part I classes available services under headings and sub-headings. Every organization is listed under each type of service it performs.

Part II contains an alphabetical listing of organizations and gives the name, address and telephone number of the agency in addition to a brief description of its services, where necessary.

Although most of the services listed in this Directory are non-profit, we suggest that persons who wish to use these agencies inquire as to the existence of any fees.

We wish to thank all the persons who have supplied the data for this Directory. Any comments or suggestions for future improvement would be appreciated.

Please direct questions or comments to:

Michael M. Blank Telephone: (319) 386-4770

## CONTENTS

5

Part I:	Directory of Services	Page 4
	Employment Assistance	4
	Civil Rights Agencies	8
	Employment Related Problems	9
	Counseling Services	11
	Day Care - Pre School	13
	Educational Services	16
	Emergency Assistance	19
	Financial Aid	20
	Health Services	21
	Housing Information	24
	Law Enforcement	25
	Legal Assistance	26
	Senior Citizens Service	27
	Veterans Services	29
	Miscellaneous Agencies	31
Part II:	Alphabetical Listing of Services	34

A second data in the second second

## PARTI

#### DIRECTORY OF SERVICES

Phone

#### Employment Assistance

A. Philip Randolph Youth Employment Program 324-5223 1703 Brady Street Davenport 324-7088 304 E. 3rd Davenport 788-3324 1800 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Bricklayers, Local No. 7 2827 - 7th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Carpenters District Council 2100<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> - 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

,

Commission on Aging for Senior Iowans 105 S. Main Street Davenport

Davenport-Scott County CETA Consortium 2802 Eastern Avenue Davenport 2 .4 5.54

323-5382

324-2145

326-7762

Phone Governor's Youth Opportunity Program 323-9951 1001 Harrison Street Davenport International Brotherhood of Electrical 788-9591 Workers, Local 145 2835 - 7th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois 787-4646 International Union of Operating Engineers 3511 78th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois Iowa Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, 324-0683 Education, and Services 602 Putnam Building Davenport Iowa Merit Employment Department 515-281-3087 Grimes Building 14th and Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50319 Job Service of Iowa 386-4770 Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport Laborers Union, Local 309 786-5479 1512 - 4th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois 0 Millwrights and Technical Engineers, 797-0518 Local Union 2158 4520 River Drive Moline, Illinois

1 Phone Painters Union, Local 676 323-2606 609 W. 4th Street Davenport 386-2772 Plumbers & Steam Fitters Union 702 W. 35th Street Davenport Quad City Times 383-2200 124 E. 2nd Street Davenport Sheet Metal Workers, Local Union No. 91 787-0695 8124 42nd Street Rock Island, Illinois Teamsters & Chauffeurs, Local Union No. 91 322-1800 7909 42nd Street Rock Island, Illinois Tri Cities Building Trades Council 786-1115 (Outreach Program) 1800 - 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois U.S Civil Service Commission 788-6396 Quad Cities Local Office 208 - 18th Street Rock Island, Illinois 386-4770 Veterans Employment Service Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road

Davenport

Phone

386-4305

Work Incentive Program c/o Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center Davenport

1

4

Rock Taland, ... rotu

[ct Cliled Bullding Frederic Control (Outreach Frequent) 1000 - 3cd Avenue Nock Island, [1] Inc.

> Soul filin Local Office MAL - Miltr Local Office MAL - Miltr Street Loss Mand, Illiana

1. See Resident Second 1. See Margaing Durit of 1997 - Dechardly Road

Phone

## Civil Rights Agencies

Davenport Civil Rights Commission 313 Harrison Street Davenport

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Room 500 911 Walnut Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Iowa Civil Rights Commission 1209 E. Court Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 326-7945

816-374-5773

515-281-3286

#### Employment Related Problems

Davenport Civil Rights Commission 313 Harrison Street Davenport

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Room 500 911 Walnut Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Immigration and Naturalization Service 215 N. 17th Street Omaha, Nebraska

Iowa Bureau of Labor 307 E. 7th Des Moines, Iowa

Iowa Civil Rights Commission 1209 E. Court Des Moines, Iowa

Iowa Industrial Commissioner East 6th and Des Moines Street Des Moines, Iowa

Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

Monitor/Advocate Iowa Department of Job Service 1000 E. Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 326-7945

Phone

816-374-5773

402-221-4651

515-281- 3606

515-281-3286

515-281-5934

386-4770

515-281-3617

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) U.S. Department of Labor Room 643, Federal Office Building 210 Walnut Street Des Moines, Iowa

U.S. Department of Labor Labor Management Services Administration Room 641, Federal Office Building 3rd and Walnut Des Moines, Iowa

Wage and Hour Division U.S. Department of Labor 131 E. 4th Street Davenport 515-284-4847

Phone 515-284-4794

## Counseling Services

Phone

323-1521

764-1016

Al-Anon 612 Kahl Building Davenport

1

Alcoholics Anonymous 1852 16th Moline, Illinois

383-0088

324-5261

326-5317

Alcoholism Information Center of SCARF Insurance Exchange Building 220 E. 2nd Street Davenport

Birthright 2706 Gaines Street Davenport

Career Assistance Center Scott Community College 601 W. 2nd Street Davenport

Central and Western Neighborhood Development 323-9906 Corporation 618 W. 8th Street Davenport

Commission on Aging for Senior Iowans 324-2145 105 S. Main Street Davenport

Community Mental Health Center of Scott County 326-6491 1441 W. Central Park Avenue Davenport

Davenport Catholic Charities 2706 Gaines Street Davenport

Phone Family and Childrens Services 323-1852 115 W. 6th Street Davenport 324-0683 Iowa Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, Education, and Services 602 Putnam Building Davenport 386-4770 Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport 786-4491 Marriage and Family Counseling Service 1800 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois Maternal Health Center 326-0184 1208 E. High Davenport 324-9111 Mercy Community Crises Line 1326 W, Lomlard Davenport Rape Crises Center 359-4211 Duck Creek Plaza Bettendorf Salvation Army 323-1817 824 W. 3rd Street or Davenport 323-2748 Scott County Association for Retarded Citizens 391-7977 3402 Hickory Grove Road Davenport 386-4770 Veterans Employment Service Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

	Phone
Day Care - P	re-School
Adventure Time Pre-School 1221 W. 53rd Street	391-4399
Davenport	
4706 Northwest Blvd.	391-3384
Davenport	
Chatterbox Day Care Center 1014 Mt. Vernon Drive Davenport	386-1475
Children's Achievement Center	355-2329
2315 Jersey Ridge Road Davenport	
Creative World School	391-5135
2619 N. Division Davenport	
1825 Winding Hill Road	359-7955
Davenport	
14th and Central Bettendorf	359-5971
Daisy Hill Children's Center	322-0335
2114 E. 11th Street Davenport	
Lise - History	
Davenport Schools Vocational Educ 1002 W. Kimberly Road	ation Center 391-9161
Davenport	
East Gile Natablashed Development	
East Side Neighborhood Developmen (summer only) 753 E. 6th Street	at Corporation 324-0409
Davenport	
and the second se	

	Phone
Friendly House (summer only)	323-1821
303 Talyor Street Davenport	La de la companya de La companya de la comp
Happy Day Pre-School	391-8186
2654 W. Central Prak Avenue Davenport	557-0100
106-118 March 7	22/ 2225
Headstart 1326 W. 3rd Street Davenport	324-3235
Midwest Child Care 2108 E. Locust Street Davenport	323-2626
Peter Rabbit Pre-School	355-3907
1510 Tanglefoot Lane Bettendorf	1965-555
Quad City Montessori School	323-9419
Ct. Ambrose College 518 W. Locust Street	J2J-7417
Davenport	
St. Katherine's - St. Mark's School 1821 Sunset Drive Bettendorf	359-1366
Sugar and Spice Day Care Center 101 S. Linwood Avenue	323-2366
Davenport	
Ten Twelve Marquette	322-9455
1012 Marquette Davenport	522 9455

Tiny Tot Pre-School 3420 Jersey Ridge Road Davenport

1

World of Oz Day Care Center 405 S. Farragut Davenport

Zion Day Care Center W. 8th and Marquette Streets Davenport Phone

359-1921

322-2214

	Phone
Educational Services	
AADTA Driving Schools Moline - Davenport	322-8511
Academy of Radio and Television Electronics 1304 State Street Bettendorf	359-7571
Ada Gaffney Shaff Charm and Modeling School 310 Perry Street Davenport	322-2324
American Institute of Commerce Duck Creek Plaza Bettendorf	355-6456
Dale Carnegie Courses 2345 Kimberly Road Bettendorf	355-0811
Davenport Barber College 730 E. Kimberly Road Davenport	391-9950
Davenport Schools, Adult Education Office 1032 Main Davenport	323-9951
Davenport-Scott County CETA Consortium 2802 Eastern Avenue Davenport	326-7762
Green Acres School 5231 N. Pine Davenport	391-2252
Handicapped Development Center 3402 Hickory Grove Road Davenport	3 <b>91</b> -4834

326-9512 Marycrest College 1607 W. 12th Street Mississippi Bend Area Education Agency 391-0400 2694 W. Locust Street Davenport Davenport Palmer Junior College 324-0835 1000 Brady Street Quad Cities Graduate Study Center 794-7376 639 - 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois Quad Cities Hospital - School of Medical 326-8509 Technology 1326 W. Lombard Street Davenport

St. Ambrose College 518 W. Locust Street Davenport

Sawyer Secretarial Schools 1101 Brady Street Davenport

Scott Community College Belmont Road Bettendorf, Iowa

359-7531

324-1681

324-3221

Phone

Palmer College of Chiropractic 324-1611 1000 Brady Street

Davenport

Davenport

Skills Incorporated 1122- 5th Avenue Moline, Illinois

11

Touch of Class School of Modeling 1895 Middle Road Bettendorf Phone

797-3586

# Emergency Assistance

1

American Red Cross	794-9030
Illowa Chapter	
400 - 16th Street	
Rock Island, Illinois	
	book albbin les
Catholic Worker House	324-8431
806 W. 5th Street	
Davenport	
Fish, The	322-7220
612 Kahl Building	
Davenport	
Homemaker Service	324-5286
428 Western	
Davenport	
Iowa East Central T.R.A.I.N.	324-3235
(Teach, Rehabilitate, Aid Iowa's Neglected)	
1326 W. 3rd Street	
Davenport	
Mercy Community Crises Line	324-9111
1326 W. Lombard	
Davenport	
Poison Information Center	1-800-228-9595
Omaha, Nebraska	1 000 110 9999
omena, norabia	
Rape Crises Center	359-4211
Duck Creek Plaza	555 4211
Bettendorf	
bettendorr	
Salvation Army, The	323-1817
Welfare Department	0r
824 W. 3rd Street	323-2748
Davenport	525-2740
Davenport	
Saatt County Conoral Poliof	326-8723
Scott County General Relief 428 Western	520-0723
Davenport	

Phone

Phone

# Financial Aid

Job Insurance of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

Scott County Department of Social Services 326-8680 428 Western Davenport

Scott County General Relief 326-8723 428 Western Davenport

Social Security Administration Federal Building 131 E. 4th Street Davenport

U.S. Railroad Retirement Board 786-9716 211 19th Rock Island, Illinois

Veteran Affairs Commission 416 W. 4th Street Davenport

.

386-5200

326-1621

# Health Services

American Red Cross Illowa Chapter 400 - 16th Street Rock Island, Illinois	794-9030
Bettendorf Health Department 428 Western Davenport	326-8618
Central and Western Neighborhood Development Corporation 618 W. 8th Street Davenport	323-9906
Community Health Care Incorporated 428 Western Avenue Davenport	326-8757
Community Mental Health Center of Scott County 1441 W. Central Park Avenue Davenport	326-6491
Davenport Health Department 428 Western Davenport	326-8618
Davenport Osteopathic Hospital 1111 W. Kimberly Road Davenport	391-2020
East Side Neighborhood Development Corporation 753 E. 6th Street Davenport	324-0409
Iowa Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, Education and Services 602 Putnam Building Davenport	324-0683

Phone

Maternal Health Center 1208 E. High Davenport

Mercy Community Crises Line 1326 W. Lombard Davenport

Mercy Hospital 1326 W. Lombard Street Davenport

Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) 515-284-4794 U.S. Department of Labor Room 643, Federal Office Building 210 Walnut Street Des Moines, Iowa

Palmer College Public Clinic 1000 Brady Street Davenport

Pine Knoll Health Care Facility 2504 Telegraph Road Davenport

Poison Information Center Omaha, Nebraska

Quint Cities Brug Abuse Council Inc. 601 Brady Street Davenport

St. Luke's Hospital 1227 E. Rusholme Davenport

Phone

326-0184

324-9111

326-8511

Da wer r

324-1611

322-6247

1-800-228-9595

322-2667

Scott County Department of Social Services 428 Western Davenport

Scott County Health Department 428 Western Davenport

8

Social Security Administration Federal Building 131 E. 4th Street Davenport

Veterans Administration Hospital Highway 6 West Iowa City, Iowa 52241

Visiting Nurse Association 1202 W. 3rd Street Davenport

and the state of the state of

326-1621

326-8680

326-8618

319-338-0581

loss 643, Foderal Office building

Sintly Stides and the Clinks

Sector March

324-5274

and in the second of the

Instan, Mehrzefte

C. Con Cliffor Sing Abuse Comerci in Out Brady Streat

> it. Edde's Mapiet 17, 18, Austroline Normanti

## Housing Information

Central & Western Neighborhood Development 323-9906 Corporation 618 W. 8th Street Davenport

Commission on Aging for Senior Iowans 105 S. Main Street Davenport

Quad City Times 124 E. 2nd Street Davenport

.

Rental Directory 601 Brady Street Davenport

.

383-2200

324-2145

322-6234

Phone

## Law Enforcement

Bettendorf Police Department 355-1885 1609 State Street Bettendorf

Davenport Police Department 420 Harrison Davenport

Iowa State Highway Patrol E. 32nd & Kimberly Road Davenport

Scott County Sheriff 428 Ripley Street Davenport 359-0388

326-7979

326-8628

Phone

	Phone
Legal Assistance	
American Civil Liberties Union Quad Cities Chapter 2201 - 5th Avenue Moline, Illinois	797–1378
Davenport Civil Rights Commission 313 Harrison Street Davenport	326-7945
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Room 500	816-374-5773
911 Walnut Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106	
Immigration Service 2706 Gaines Street Davenport	324-1911
Iowa Bureau of Labor 307 E. 7th Des Moines, Iowa	515-281-3606
Legal Assistance HELP Thru Education and Law Program 235 Union Arcade Building Davenport	n 322-6216
Job Placement Division 1000 E. Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa	515-281-3617
Scott County Clerk of District Court Small Claims Department 416 W. 4th Street Davenport	326-8785

## Senior Citizens Services

Commission on Aging for Senior Iowans 324-2145 105 S. Main Street Davenport

Friendly House 303 Taylor Street Davenport

Great River Bend Nutrition Project 105 S. Main Davenport

Homemaker Service 428 Western Davenport

Iowa East Central T.R.A.I.N. 1326 W. 3rd Street Davenport

Meal Service of Scott County, Inc.

Retired Seniors Volunteer Program 539 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois

Senior Citizens Center 105 S, Main Street Davenport

Social Security Administration Federal Building 131 E. 4th Street Davenport 323-1821

Phone

1 AUR 1

324-5286

324-3235

323-1628

788-3495

324-2145

Phone

515-284-4847

788-3495

Retired Seniors Volunteer Program 639 - 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois

U.S. Department of Labor Labor Management Services Administration Room 641, Federal Office Building 3rd and Walnut Des Moines, Iowa

Visiting Nurse Association 1202 W. 3rd Street Davenport 324-5274

Joherson Affaires Convolution 215 W. Aph Street

> Storane Paninistration 310 Hairut Nor Motner: Tour

trian A statisticated hereited

Aliand Unclosed Alexiele Aliand Ermen a Corect Mart, Androig See

#### Veterans Services

322-4971 American Legion, Post No. 26 125 S. Perry Street Davenport 391--7905 Army Reserve Office 3440 N. Division Street Davenport 386-4770 Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport Naval Reserve 794-6084 Rock Island Arsenal Rock Island, Illinois 326-8653 Veteran Affairs Commission 416 W. 4th Street Davenport Veterans Administration Davenport 210 Walnut 326-4051 Des Moines, Iowa Veterans Administration Hospital 319-338-0581 Highway 6 West Iowa City, Iowa 52241 Veterans Employment Service 386-4770 Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road

Davenport

Phone

Phone

322-3094

Veterans of Foreign Wars, Post 828 1022 Mound Davenport

Veterans of Foreign Wars, Post 9128 2902 State Street Bettendorf 359-9941

11 - Me Charles - 29 Commerces 250007 Aftates Depiterant 260 B In Street

(montheast and the state (assistance))

ar lesi for the main

Countral of Consected of Arabe & Socie Estimate Countral

	Phone
Miscellaneous Agencies	
612 Kahl Building	323-1521
Alcoholics Anonymous 1852 16th Moline, Illinois	764-1016
Alcoholism Information Center of SCARF Insurance Exchange Building 220 E. 22nd Street Davenport	383-0088
Bettendorf Public Library 2950 18th Bettendorf	359-4427
Chamber of Commerce Consumer Affairs Department 404 Main Street Davenport	322-1706
Citizens Aide Office (Ombudsman) 51 515 E. 12th Street Des Moines, Iowa	5-281-3592
Commission for the Blind 732 Higley Building Cedar Rapids, Iowa	365-9111
Council of Churches of Scott & Rock Island Counties 639 - 38th Stree Rock Island, Illinois	786-6494

Davenport Bus Lines 326-79 1019 E. River Drive Davenport

1

Davenport Housing Commission 501 W. 3rd Street Davenport

Davenport Public Library 321 Main Street Davenport

Immigration & Naturalization Service 215 N/ 17th Omaha, Nebraska

Immigration Service 2706 Gaines Street Davenport

Information Referral and Assistance Service 315 Ripley Davenport

Mercy Community Crises Line 1326 W. Lombard Davenport

Quad-Cities Children Center 2800 Eastern Avenue Davenport

SCARF House 1525 W. Pleasant Davenport 326-7832

326-7700

Phone 326-7954

402-221-4651

111

324-1911

324-0625

324-9111

326-6431

383-0088

.

		Phone
Scott County Association for Retarded 3402 Hickory Grove Road Davenport	l Citizens	391-7977
Serenity Heights 131 W. 15th Street Davenport		383-0088
Social Action Department 2706 Gaines Street Davenport		324-1911
Voluntary Action Center 321 Main Davenport		322-1751
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
<ul> <li>A. S. S.</li></ul>		

## PART II

## ALPHABETICAL LISTING OF SERVICES

	Phone
A. Philip Randolph Youth Employment Program 1703 Brady Street Davenport	324-5223
AADTA Driving Schools Moline - Davenport	322-8511
Academy of Radio and Television Electronics 1204 State Street Bettendorf	359-7571
Ada Gaffney Shaff Charm and Modeling School 310 Perry Street Davenport	322-2324
Adventure Time Pre-School 1221 W. 53rd Street Davenport	391-4399
4706 Northwest Blvd. Davenport	391-3384
Al-Anon 612 Kahl Building Davenport	323-1521
Provides support to the families of alcoholics.	
Alcoholics Anonymous 1852 l6th Moline, Illinois	764-1016
An organization of men and women who help each other to	

An organization of men and women who help each other to recover from alcoholism.

Alcoholism Information Center of SCARF Insurance Exchange Building 220 E. 2nd Street Davenport

> Provides couseling to alcoholics and their families. Operates halfway houses for men and women alcoholics. Assists schools with educational programs relating to alcoholism.

American Civil Liberties Union Quad Cities Chapter 2201 5th Avenue Moline, Illinois

American Federation of Musicians, Local 67 324-7088 304 E. 3rd Davenport

American Institute of Commerce Duck Creek Plaza Bettendorf

American Legion Post No. 26 125 W. Perry Street Davenport

Has a service officer. Helps veterans process claims for benefits.

American Red Cross, Illowa Chapter 400 - 16th Street Rock Island, Illinois

> Provides disaster relief to Scott County. Trains men and women in water safety and first aid.

Apprentice Outreach Program 1800 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Encourages and recruits qualified minorities and women for entrance into the building trades.

322-4971

355-6456

794-9030

788-3324

797-1378

383-0088

Phone

Army Reserve Office 3440 N. Division Street Davenport	Phone 391-7905
Bettendorf Health Department 428 Western Davenport	326-8618
Bettendorf Police Department 1609 State Street Bettendorf	355-1885
Bettendorf Public Library 2950 18th Bettendorf	359-4427
Birthright 2706 Gaines Davenport Provides counseling and assistance to women troubled by unwanted pregnancies. Offers abortion alternatives.	324-5261
Bricklayers Local Number 7 2827 - 7th Avenue Rock Island, illinois	786-4044
Career Assistance Center Scott Community College 527 W. 2nd Street Davenport	

Offers career assessment, testing, interest surveys, and job search training. Also provides GED preparation and referral to vocational training.

Carpenters District Council  $2100\frac{1}{2}$  - 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Catholic Worker House 806 W. 5th Street Davenport

> A home for indigent men. Provides food, shelter, and clothing on a temporary basis.

Central and Western Neighborhood Development Corporation 618 W. 8th Street Davenport

A neighborhood-based community organization designed to assist and act as an advocate for persons in southwest central Davenport. Helps residents find housing. Assists with the rehabilitation of homes in need of repair. Provides free dental care to low income families. Sponsors tutoring and other educational programs to both English and Spanish speaking students. Provides counseling services to neighborhood residents.

Chamber of Commerce Consumer Affairs Department 404 Main Street Davenport

Processes complaints by consumers against businesses. Attempts to mediate disputes. Refers consumers to other organizations if mediation fails.

Chatterbox Day Care Center 1014 Mt. Vernon Drive Davenport

Children's Achievement Center 2315 JerseyRidge Road Davenport

A day care center.

386-1475 OFTICE CATEGO PARS, FILLER, CALL

322-1706

355-2329

323-9906

Phone

324-8431

when the state and the state

323-5382

Phone 515-281-3592

324-2145

Citizens Aide Office (Ombudsman) 515 E. 12th Street Des Moines, Iowa

Assists persons who are having difficulties with state agencies. Acts as a citizen advocate.

Commission on Aging for Senior Iowans 105 S. Main Street Davenport

> Seeks out senior citizens. Operates four nutrition centers in Scott County. Provides a bus service. Refers elderly to other agencies. Helps find housing and moves elderly persons. Helps senior citizens find employment. Serves all persons over 55.

Commission for the Blind 732 Higley Building Cedar Rapids. Iowa

Community Health Care Incorporated 428 Western Avenue Davenport

Medical Clinic. Fees are based on ability to pay.

Community Mental Health Center of Scott County 144 W. Central Park Avenue Davenport

> Provides a complete range of mental health care and education. Both out-patient and in-patient care.

Council of Churches of Scott and Rock Island Counties 639 - 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois

Serves as a liasson between agencies and the community in order to better serve the client.

786-6494

319-365-9111

326-8757

Creative World School 2619 N. Division Davenport

1825 Winding Hill Road Davenport

14th and Central Bettendorf

Daisy Hill Children's Center 2114 E. 11th Street Davenport

Dale Carnegie Courses 355-0811 2435 Kimberly Road Bettendorf

Davenport Barber College 391-9950 730 E. Kimberly Road Davenport

Davenport Bus Lines 326-7954 1019 E. River Drive Davenport

Operates the city bus line. A schedule is available. on request.

Davenport Catholic Charities 2706 Gaines Street Davenport

Galadit .

Maternity home placement. Foster home placement. Family counseling. Casework service to children.

Davenport Civil Rights Commission 313 Harrison Street Davenport

326-7945

323-9733

Serves any person who feels he or she is a victim of a discriminatory act based on race, religion, sex, national origin, marital status, age, or physical condition. Responsible for the city limits of Davenport.

359-7955

359-5971

322-0335

Phone

Davenport Health Department	Phone 326-8618
428 Western Davenport	
Davenport Housing Commission 501 W. 3rd Davenport	326-7700*
Provides rental assistance to low income families.	
Davenport Osteopathic Hospital 1111 W. Kimberly Road Davenport	391-2020
Davenport Police Department 420 Harrison Davenport	326-7979
Davenport Public Library 321 Main Street Davenport	326-7832
Davenport Schools Adult Education Office 1032 Main Davenport	323-9951
Davenport Schools Vocational Education Center 1002 W. Kimberly Road Davenport	391-9161
Sponsors a day care center to train students in child care.	
Davenport-Scott County CETA Consortium 2802. Eastern Avenue Davenport	326-7762
Provides public service jobs and paid vocational-technic	al training

Provides public service jobs and paid vocational-technical training to handicapped or economically disadvantaged Scott County residents. East Side Neighborhood Development Corporation 753 E. 6th Street Davenport

> A neighborhood based community organization designed to assist and act as an advocate for persons in southeast Davenport. Offers G.E.D. and high school credit. Operates a <u>walk-in medical and dental clinic</u>. Sponsors a nutrition program for expectant mothers and children.

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Room 500 911 Walnut Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Serves all persons who feel they are victims of employment discrimination.

Family and Children's Services 115 W. 6th Street Davenport

> Marriage and family counseling. Serves unwed parents. Attempts to assure adequate pre-natal care. Operates a group home for boys. Supervises the Quad City Children's Center. Acts as an adoption agency.

Fish, The 612 Kahl Building Davenport

> Helps in cases of emergency need. Provides temporary baby sitting, transportation for shut-ins, and reading to the blind.

Friendly House 303 Taylor Street Davenport

> Operates a recreation and education program which includes sewing, bicycle repair, gym, ceramics, and karate. Sends trained recreation workers into neighborhood during the summer months. Sponsors a summer day care program. Functions as a recreation center for senior citizens.

323-1821

322-7220

323-1852

324-0409

Phone

816-374-5773

feduce const

Phone 323-9951 Governors Youth Opportunity Program 1001 Harrison Street Davenport A youth employment project designed to provide work experience for disadvantaged youth, age 14 to 18. 322-2695 Great River Bend Nutrition Project 105 South Main Davenport 391 - 2252Green Acres School 5231 North Pine Davenport Operated by the Davenport Community School District for pregnant teenagers. 391-4834 Handicapped Development Center 3402 Hickory Grove Road Davenport Works with persons who are physically or mentally handicapped. Assists clients in returning to regular employment. Attempts to instill clients with good work habits. Happy Day Pre-School 391-8186 2654 W. Central Park Avenue Davenport Headstart 324-3235 1326 W. 3rd Street Davenport A pre-school program for low income children. Homemaker Service 324-5286 428 Western Davenport Helps maintain normal family functioning in time of need caused by the absence or illness of the regular homemaker. Cares for the ill or aged who do not require institutionalization.

Immigration and Naturalization Service 215 N. 17th Street Omaha, Nebraska

Immigration Service 2706 Gaines Street Davenport

> Assists legal or illegal aliens in processing papers. Answers questions relating to immigration. Affiliated with the Diocese of Davenport.

Information Referral and Assistance Service 315 Ripley Davenport

Refers persons to agencies which can help them with problems.

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 145 2835 - 7th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

International Union of Operating Engineers 3511 78th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Iowa Bureau of Labor 307 E. 7th Des Moines, Iowa

e workers to collect wages: Perpendible for accupational health

Helps workers to collect wages: Responsible for occupational health and safety. Enforces Iowa Child Labor laws.

Iowa Civil Rights Commission 1209 E. Court Des Moines, Iowa

Investigates all complaints of discrimination.

Phone 402-221-4651

324-1911

788-9591

324-0625

787-4646

515-281-3286

515-281-3606

324-0683

Iowa Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Education, and Services 602 Putnam Building Davenport

Assists physically and mentally handicapped to find employment through counseling, testing, medical treatment, therapy, training, and job placement.

Iowa East Central T.R.A.I.N. (Teach, Rehabilitate, Aid Iowa's Neglected) 1326 W. 3rd Street Davenport

> Administers anti poverty programs in the Iowa Quad Cities. Assists in the repair of owner-occupied homes of the low income elderly. Provides emergency food on a one time basis to persons who are not immediately eligible for other programs.

Iowa Industrial Commissioner East 6th and Des Moines Street Des Moines, Iowa

Processes and answers questions relating to Workman's Compensation.

Iowa Merit Employment Department515-281-3087Grimes Building14th & Grand AvenueDes Moines, Iowa50319

Issues and processes applications for state employment. Designs and administers tests for positions within state government.

Iowa State Department of Health Personal and Family Health Division Lucas State Office Building Des Moines, Iowa

Inspects migrant housing. Investigates complaints.

Iowa State Highway Patrol E. 22nd & Kimberly Road Davenport

359-0388

515-281-3732

515-281-5934

9

386-4770

Phone

386-5200

Job Corps c/o Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

A residential vocational training program for high school dropouts.

Job Insurance of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

Takes and processes claims for Job Insurance. Answers Questions.

Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

> Takes employer orders and refers qualified applicants to jobs. Complete employment counseling and testing. Lists jobs for other areas of the state and nation through the Job Bank system. Contacts employers to develop jobs for applicants. Answers questions about local wages and economic conditions in addition to the National Consumer Price Index.

Laborers Union, Local 309 1512 - 4th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Legal Assistance Help Thru Education & Law Program322-6216235 Union Arcade111 E. 3rd StreetDavenport111

Marriage and Family Counseling Service 1800 3rd Avenue Rock Island, Illinois 786-4491

786-5479

Offers marital, pre-marital, and family counseling.

Marycrest College 1607 W. 12th Street Davenport

Maternal Health Center 1208 E. High Davenport

Provides family planning, prenatal and post-natal care. Also offers a womens' and childrens' food supplement program.

Meal Service of Scott County, Inc. 802 Putnam Building 2nd and Main Streets Davenport

Delivers meals to homebound, elderly, or ill persons.

Mental Health Center of Scott County 1441 W. Central Park Avenue Davenport

See Community Mental Health Center.

Mercy Community Crises Line 1326 W. Lombard Davenport

Mercy Hospital 1326 W. Lombard Davenport

Midwest Child Care 2108 E. Locust Street Davenport

Millwrights and Technical Engineers, Local	797-0518
Union 2158	
4520 River Drive	
Moline, Illinois	

324-9111

024-9111

326-6491

326-8511

323-2626

Phone

326-9512

326-0184

391-0400

515-281-3617

Mississippi Bend Are Education Agency 2604 W. Locust Street Davenport

> Provides special education services to area school districts. Also operates a pediatric audiology center, a pre-school for the hearing impaired, in addition to offering pre-school diagnostic services.

Monitor/Advocate Iowa Department of Job Service Job Placement Division 1000 E. Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa

Assists in filing complaints about employment related rights.

Naval Reserve Rock Island Arsenal Rock Island, Illinois

Occupational Safety and Health Adminstration (OSHA) 515-284-4794 U.S. Department of Labor Room 643, Federal Office Building 210 Walnut Street Des Moines, Iowa

Painters Union, Local 676 609 W. 4th Street Davenport

Palmer College of Chiropractic 1000 Brady Street Davenport

Palmer College Public Clinic 1000 Brady Street Davenport

Palmer Junior College 1000 Brady Street Davenport

6

323-2606

794-6084

324-1611

324-1611

324-1500

Peter Rabbit Pre School 1510 Tanglefoot Lane Bettendorf

Pine Knoll Health Care Facility 2504 Telegraph Road Davenport

Residential treatment for emotional disabilities.

Plumbers & Steam Fitters Union 702 W. 35th Street Davenport

Poison Information Center Omaha, Nebraska

Quad-Cities Children Center 2800 Eastern Avenue Davenport

Residential treatment for teenagers.

Quad Cities Graduate Study Center 794-7376 639 - 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois

Provides several programs leading to a master's degree through various cooperating universities. Evening courses meet at locations throughout the Quad City area.

Quad-Cities Hospital - School of Medical Technology 1326 W. Lombard Davenport

Quad City Montessori School St. Ambrose College 518 W. Locust Street Davenport 326-8509

1-800-228-9595

386-2772

326-6431

Phone

355-3907

Rin al

322-6247

48

Quad City Times 124 E. 2nd Street Davenport

Excellent source for job, apartment, and home listings.

Quint Cities Drug Abuse Council, Inc. 601 Brady Street Davenport

Rape Crises Center Duck Creek Plaza Bettendorf

Rental Directory 601 Brady Street Davenport

Retired Seniors Volunteer Program (RSVP) 639 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois

Furnishes retired, experienced volunteers where needed.

St. Ambrose College 324-1681 518 W, Locust Street Davenport St. Katherine's - St. Mark's School 359-1366 1821 Sunset Drive Bettendorf

St. Lukes Hospital 1227 E. Rusholme Davenport Phone

322-2667

788-3495

359-4211

322-6234

383-2200

	Phone
Salvation Army, The Welfare Department 824 W. 3rd Street Davepport	323–1817 or 323–2748
Emergency food, shelter, and clot needy families, individuals, and with material needs.	
Sawyer Secretarial Schools 1101 Brady Street	324-3221
add to the division	
SCARF House 1525 W. Pleasant Davenport	
Halfway house for men alcoholics Alcoholism Information Center.	referred from the
Scott Community College Belmont Road Bettendorf	359–7531
Scott County Alcoholism Research Foundation (SCARF)	383-0088
See Alcoholism Information Center	ind Barter 117665 1.51 million 248
Scott County Association for Mental He	ealth 326-6491
See Community Mental Health Cente	
Scott County Association for Retarded 3402 Hickory Grove Road Davenport	
Counsels parents of retarded chil recreation for the retarded.	dren. Sponsors a camp and other

326-8785

Scott County Clerk of District Court Small Claims Department 416 W. 4th Street Davenport

326-8680 Scott County Department of Social Services 428 Western Davenport

Operates state public assistance programs, such as old age assistance, aid to dependent children, medical assistance, aid to the blind, aid to the disabled. Investigates complaints of child neglect and abuse. Provides casework services. Operates food stamp program.

Scott County General Relief 326-8723 428 Western Davenport

Scott County Health Department 428 Western Davenport

Scott County Sheriff 428 Ripley Street Davenport

326-8618

326-8628

Senior Citizens Center 105 S. Main Stteet Davenport

324-2145

An activity center for all persons over age 55. Arranges for speakers and educational programs. Helps senior citizens complete their tax returns.

Serenity Heights 383-0088 131 W. 15th Street Davenport

Halfway house for women alcoholics referred from the Alcoholism Information Center.

Sheet Metal Workers, Local Union No. 91 8124 42nd Street Rock Island, Illinois

Skills Incorporated 1122 - 5th Avenue Moline, Illinois

> Teaches persons with mental or physical handicaps job skills such as custodial work, secretarial skills, and auto mechanics. Provides placement and follow up services to clients.

Social Action Department 324-1911 2706 Gaines Street Davenport

Refers people in need or with problems to agencies which may be able to help them.

Social Security Administration Federal Building 131 E. 4th Street Davenport

> Helps persons secure Social Security benefits. Issues Social Security numbers. Processes claims for survivor benefits, retirement, and disability benefits.

Sugar and Spice Day Care Center 101 W. Linwood Avenue Davenport

Teamsters & Chauffeurs, Local Union No. 371 7909 42nd Rock Island, Illinois

Ten Twelve Marquette Inc. 1012 Marquette Davenport 322-9455

323-2366

322-1800

326-1621

797-3586

Phone

Tint Tot Pre-School 3420 Jersey Ridge Road Davenport

Touch of Class School of Modeling 1895 Middle Road Bettendorf

Tri-Cities Building Trades Council (Outreach Program) 2827 7th Avenue Rock Island, Illinois

Helps process applications for apprenticeships. Refers applicants to apprenticeship openings. Provides couseling to prospective apprentices.

U.S. Civil Service Commission Quad Cities Local Office 208 - 18th Street Rock Island, Illinois

515-284-4847

U.S. Department of Labor Labor Management Services Administration Room 641, Federal Office Building 3rd and Walnut Des Moines, Iowa

Enforces and answers questions regarding the Employees Retirement Income Security Act.

U.S. Railroad Retirement Board 211 19th Rock Island, Illinois

> Answers questions and processes claims regarding railroad retirement.

United Way of Rock Island and Scott Counties 639 - 38th Street Rock Island, Illinois

788-3451

786-9716

359-7194 analast Rela

786-1115

Phone 359-1921

788–6396

Valley Shelter Homes 1908 Washington Davenport

Veteran Affairs Commission · 326-8653 416 W. 4th Street Davenport

Assists needy veterans who cannot qualify for other welfare programs. Provides financial assistance and emergency aid. Refers veterans to other agencies which may better serve them.

Veterans Administration 210 Walnut Des Moines, Iowa

Can assist with V.A. claims for benefits.

Veterans Administration Hospital Highway 6 West Iowa City, Iowa 52241

Serves all veterans, regardless of need.

Veterans Employment Service Village Shopping Center 902 W. Kimberly Road Davenport

Provides priority employment, counseling and testing services to all veterans. Staff includes full time veteran employment representatives to assist veterans in finding employment and applying for benefits.

Veterans of Foreign Wars, Post 828 1022 Mound Davenport

Veterans of Foreign Wars, Post 9128 2902 State Street Bettendorf

Phone

323-8094

Davenport 326-4051

319-338-0581

386-4770

322-3094

324-5274

Visiting Nurse Association 1202 W. 3rd Street Davenport

> Provides temporary home nursing service to patients who do not need hospital or nursing home care, Trains family members in the further care of the patient. Provides immunizations to children with no family doctor. Operates a chest and cardiac clinic for children. Advises parents on well-baby care. Fees, if any, are based on ability to pay.

Voluntary Action Center 321 Main Street Davenport

> Channels the efforts of volunteer workers into the support of the second s those community agencies where they can best be according with V.A. clairs for bestelling a land utilized.

Wage and Hour Division U.S. Department of Labor 131 E. 4th Street Davenport

> Answers questions regarding the Federal Minimum Wage law. Assists persons who feel they are victims of wage and hour violations to file complaints. and the second

Work Incentive Program (WIN) c/o Job Service of Iowa Village Shopping Center service services to all versions find the balance Davenport

Provides placement, training, and counseling services to ADC recipients and ADC-unemployed fathers.

World of Oz Day Care Center 405 S. Farragut Davenport

Zion Day Care Center W. 8th & Marquette Streets Davenport

322-1751

386-4305

324-2038

322-2214

